
John Cavaroc 
289 Spring Creek Road 
Pittsboro, NC 27312 

 
September 1, 2025 

 
Mr. William Judson 
Chatham County Fire Marshal 
80‐D East St. 
Pittsboro, NC 27312 

Dear Mr. Judson, 

I am requesting approval from the Chatham County Board of Commissioners to present a fireworks 
display on October 3, 2025, at Chatham Charter School located at 2200 Hamp Stone Road, Siler City, 
NC.  The fireworks will be set up on the athletic fields and the spectators will be at the school and in 
the athletic field parking lot.  The largest shell is 4” in diameter.  2.5”, 3” shells, and cakes will also be 
used.  Shell counts are as follows: 
 
2.5” – 160 shells 
3” – 200 shells 
4” – 72 shells 
Cakes – 4 total 

 
I have submitted the required documentation under separate cover. If you have any questions or 
concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 
Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

 
John Cavaroc 


